

SOUTHWEST OHIO
AIR QUALITY AGENCY

10/10/2012

Certified Mail

Mr. John Butler
Rumpke Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
10795 Hughes Road
Cincinnati, OH 45251-4598

Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION – Compliance Test Not Completed in Accordance with September 30, 2005 National Stack Testing Guidance issued by USEPA

Facility ID: 1431092049
Emissions Unit: P902
Facility Name: Rumpke Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
Location: 10795 Hughes Road, Cincinnati, OH 45251-4598
County: Hamilton

Dear Mr. Butler:

On September 27, 2012, GSF Energy performed an emission compliance test at the facility indicated above on emissions unit P902, to demonstrate compliance with the emission limits outlined in Permit to Install P0105702 and Title V permit P099120. After two 60 minute test runs were completed, testing was stopped because the two test runs showed non-compliance with the 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW emission limitation of 20 ppm NMOC as Hexane at 3% oxygen. As specified in Section VII.6 of the September 30, 2005 National Stack Testing Guidance issued by US EPA, the stopping of a stack test is considered a violation of the emission limitation. Failure to complete the demonstrate compliance with the emission limitation is a violation of 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW, Permit to Install P0105702, Ohio Revised code 3704.05(C) and Title V permit P099120.

Please submit to this office, within 30 days of receipt of this letter, a plan and schedule for achieving compliance. Submit this plan to the attention of Peter Sturdevant.

Acceptance by the Ohio EPA of a compliance plan and schedule does not constitute a waiver of the Ohio EPA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Section 3704.06 of the Revised Code. The determination to pursue or to decline to pursue such penalties in this case will be made by the Ohio EPA at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (513) 946-7740 or peter.sturdevant@hamilton-co.org.



John Butler
Rumpke Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
10/9/2012
Page 2

Sincerely,



Peter Sturdevant
Southwest Ohio Air Quality Agency

cc: Bruce Weinberg, Central Office, Ohio EPA
William MacDowell, Region 5 U.S. EPA